
  

 
 
 
January 06, 2016 
 
Ultratech Engineering Labs, Inc. 
3000 Bristol Circle 
Oakville, Ontario 
L6H 6G4  
 
Subject: Class II Permissive Change acceptance in Accordance with FCC CFR 47, 

Part 15, Subpart B - Scanning Receivers operating in the Frequency 
Band 0.03-60 MHz 

 
Product: Scanning Receiver   
Model No.: IC-7600   
FCC ID: AFJ307300 
  
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
As appointed agent for ICOM Incorporated, we would like to submit the application to you for 
FCC C2PC acceptance of the modifications made to the above product.  Please refer to the 
applicant C2PC cover letter for the details of the modifications performed by the applicant.  
Please review all necessary files uploaded to your electronic filing site.  
 
Frequency listing is requested in: 
 

0.03 MHz – 60.0 MHz 
 
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Yours truly, 
 

Dharmajit Solanki 
Dharmajit Solanki 
Authorized Agent 
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3000 Bristol Circle, 
Oakville, Ontario, 
Canada L6H 6G4 

Tel.:    (905) 829-1570 
Fax.:   (905) 829-8050 

Website:  www.ultratech-labs.com 
Email:     vic@ultratech-labs.com 

 
 


